
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE/TOW� OF WESTPORT 

JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 
Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Rd 

February 14, 2017 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 

Zeman, Brian Malich 

 

MI�UTES 

1. December 13, 2016 

2. January 9, 2017 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Consultation, Proposed Preschool on 40 Acres along County Hwy K, Town 

of Westport 

2. Consultation, Proposed Doggie Daycare/Kennel at 5371 Farmco Drive, Town 

of Westport 

 

ADJOUR� 
 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the 

meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk 

at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the 

commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is March 14, 2017. 



JPC Meeting Minutes 9/13/2016 Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 
Joint Plan Commission 

Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, December 13, 2016, 6:00 p.m. at the Waunakee Village Hall 

500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma Called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Members Present: Ken S ipsma,  John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 
Zeman, Brian Malich 

 
Members Absent: None 

 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Andy Ziegler, Guy Kitchell, 
Amanda Raabe, Bill Towell 

 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion Zeman, second Van Dinter, to approve the minutes from the November 15, 2016 
meetings. Motion carried. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Discuss and Take Action on a Request by Athens Gyros to Install a Temporary Tent at the 
Interim Food Truck Site at 5440 Willow Road, Town of Westport 
Town Plan Commission conditioned their approval on the temporary structure being 20 feet by 16 
feet, current tent will be removed when this structure is installed so there is only one temporary 
shelter structure present, interior lights for the structure only as presented (no exterior lighting), 
interior lights for the structure and any exterior lights for the food truck will be only on during 
times of operation and turned off after closing, and that the structure and temporary use will be 
removed by June 1, 2017. Motion Bruskewitz, second Zeman, to approve as recommended by the 
Town Plan Commission. Motion carried. 

 

-1-

ITEM #1.



JPC Meeting Minutes 9/13/2016 Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 
Discuss and Take Action on Request by Scaryland to Extend the Use of Location at 5305 
CTH M, Town of Westport 
Mr. Wilson stated that there have been no concerns from residents or the Sheriff’s department. 
Motion Van Dinter, second McGowan, to extend the CUP for an additional 2 years with applicant 
to make an effort to clean up brush around the perimeter of the building to the satisfaction of the 
Village Engineer and Town Administrator. Motion carried. 
 
Update/Consultation, Former White House Property, 5407 CTH M, Town of Westport 
Town Plan Commissioners were generally in favor of the use concept, including some outdoor 
sales, but had concerns over the details on the building, driveway access, relation to neighboring 
properties, and stormwater would need to be addressed. The JPC agreed and it was suggested that 
the applicant contact Mr. Even at the Village to discuss these issues. 
 
 
Wolter Consultation, 5935 CTH K, Town of Westport 
Mr. Wilson explained that the Town Plan Commission recommended to the Town Board that a 
developer be allowed only three consultations with the Plan Commission before a filing must be 
made and the Town begin to charge for professional services. 
 
 
Update on 2017 Century Avenue Reconstruction Project 
Mr. Even outlined the parameters of the project. Full reconstruct from Woodland to the 
roundabout. Installation of sidewalk on both sides. Some lighting and crossing improvements as 
well. Contract to be bid in the spring with project completion in the fall. 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan Update 
Members and Staff discussed the upcoming January 9, public hearing. 
 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion Van Dinter, second Bruskewitz, to adjourn the meeting at 6:46 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

Approved:     

-2-

ITEM #1.



 
SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE 

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE PLAN COMMISSION, TOWN OF WESTPORT 
PLAN COMMISSION, WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN 

COMMISSION, VILLAGE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE, TOWN 
PARKS COMMITTEE, AND MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING 

COMMITTEE 
 

Waunakee Village Center 
333 S. Madison Street Room A 

Tuesday, January 9, 2017 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by the Chairs of each committee/ 
commission at 6:09 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Waunakee PC: 
Chris Zellner, Gary Herzberg, Bill Pellino, Brad Zeman, Brian Malich. 
 
Westport PC: 
John Van Dinter, Ron Bowen, Mary Manering, Dennis Ruskin, Eileen Bruskewitz, Christopher 
Ohm, Dean Grosskopf 
 
Waunakee/Westport JPC: 
Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brad Zeman, Brian Malich 
 
Village Parks & Recreation Committee 
Gary Herzberg, Chris Zellner, Phil Willems, Brian Malich, Susan Brown, John Pomeranke 
 
Town Parks Committee 
Terry Enge, Mark Trotter, Sheldon Schall, Dave O’Malley, Michelle Wing 
 
Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee 
Ron Bowen, John Van Dinter, Ed Elskamp, Dean Grosskopf 
 
Also Present:  Todd Schmidt, Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Sue McDade, Bill Frederick, Bryan 
Kleinmaier, Ed Freer, Jason Valerius, Becky Binz, Glenn Hovde, Bill White, Scott Biba, Brian 
Munson, Dan & Jackie Healy, Tom Hoch, Tara Tattersall, Maureen Van Dinter, Hillary Pink-
Budworth, Pam Hoffman, Rhonda Arries, John Ganser, Roberta Bauman, Ellen Schaaf, John 
Cuccia, Adam Bently, Don Tierney, and Mike Lawton. 

-3-

ITEM #2.



 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
A brief presentation was made on the four public hearing documents by Jason Valerius of MSA 
and Town Administrator Tom Wilson. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS OPENED AT 6:35 p.m. 
 

1. Village of Waunakee/Town of Westport Comprehensive Plan 
2. Waunakee/Westport Comprehensive Bicycle, Pedestrian, and Outdoor Recreation Plan 
3. Dane County Towns Zoning Code 
4. Town of Westport Official Map 

 
Mr. Wilson read the written comments and there were comments from the audience. (All forms 
and comments are attached to the minutes.) 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS CLOSED AT 6:56 p.m. 

 
 

WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DISCUSSION/ ACTION 
 
1.  Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Zeman, to approve resolution JPC17-01 recommending adoption of 
the Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan as submitted with amendment as presented 
by MSA, and with suggested minor changes to language, recommending it to the Village and 
Town Boards. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
2.  Westport Plan Commission 
Motion Bowen, second Manering, to approve Town Plan Commission Resolution 17-01 as 
presented with amendment as presented by MSA and consistent with JPC action.  Motion 
carried 7-0. 
 
3.  Waunakee Plan Commission 
Motion Pellino, second Herzberg to approve resolution PCR17-01 as presented with changes as 
recommended by the JPC. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
4.  Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee 
Motion Grosskopf, second Elskamp, to approve the Resolution presented recommending the Plan to 
the City Council with amendment as presented by MSA, with suggested minor changes to language, 
consistent with JPC action, and subject to City Attorney comments. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT COMPREHENSIVE BICYCLE, PEDESTRIAN AND 
OUTDOOR RECREATION PLAN DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 

-4-

ITEM #2.



 
1. Westport Parks Committee 
Motion Trotter, second Schall, to recommend approval of the Waunakee/Westport Joint 2017-
2022 Comprehensive Bicycle, Pedestrian, and Outdoor Recreation Plan as presented to the 
Village and Town Plan Commissions. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
2.  Waunakee Parks & Recreation Committee 
Motion Willems, second Brown, to recommend approval of the Waunakee/Westport Joint 
2017-2022 Comprehensive Bicycle, Pedestrian, and Outdoor Recreation Plan as presented to 
the Village and Town Plan Commissions. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
3.  Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Van Dinter, to approve resolution JPC17-02 recommending 
adoption of the Waunakee/Westport Joint 2017-2022 Comprehensive Bicycle, Pedestrian and 
Outdoor Recreation Plan as presented. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4.  Westport Plan Commission 
Motion Grosskopf, second Manering, to approve Town Plan Commission Resolution 17-02 
recommending adoption of the Waunakee/Westport Joint 2017-2022 Comprehensive Bicycle, 
Pedestrian and Outdoor Recreation Plan as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
5.  Waunakee Plan Commission 
Motion Pellino, second Herzberg to approve resolution PCR17-02 recommending adoption of 
the Waunakee/Westport Joint 2017-2022 Comprehensive Bicycle, Pedestrian and Outdoor 
Recreation Plan as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
DANE TOWNS ZONING CODE DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Westport Plan Commission 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Grosskopf, to recommend approval of the Dane County Towns 
Zoning Code as presented with minor non-substantive changes suggested.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
WESTPORT OFFICIAL MAP DISCUSSION/ACTION 
Westport Plan Commission 
Motion Grosskopf, second Manering, to recommend approval of the Westport Official Map as 
presented.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
ADJOURN: 7:38 p.m. 
 
Town Parks Committee: Motion Schall, second O’Malley, to adjourn the Town Parks 
Committee. Motion carried. 
 
Village Parks & Recreation Committee: Motion Willems, second Zellner, to adjourn the 
Village Parks & Recreation Committee. Motion carried. 
 

-5-

ITEM #2.



 
Town of Westport Plan Commission: Motion Mannering, second Bowen, to adjourn the 
Town of Westport Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 
Village of Waunakee Plan Commission: Motion Malich, second Zeman, to adjourn the 
Village of Waunakee Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 
Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission: Motion Bruskewitz, second Zeman, to adjourn 
the Waunakee/Westport JPC. Motion carried. 
 
Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee: Motion Grosskopf, second Elskamp, to 
adjourn the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee. Motion carried. 
 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary Approved: _________________  

-6-

ITEM #2.



-7-

ITEM #2.



-8-

ITEM #2.



-9-

ITEM #2.



-10-

ITEM #2.



-11-

ITEM #2.



-12-

ITEM #2.



-13-

ITEM #2.



-14-

ITEM #2.



-15-

ITEM #2.



-16-

ITEM #2.



-17-

ITEM #2.



-18-

ITEM #2.



-19-

ITEM #2.



-20-

ITEM #2.



-21-

ITEM #2.



-22-

ITEM #2.



-23-

ITEM #2.



-24-

ITEM #2.



-25-

ITEM #2.



-26-

ITEM #2.



-27-

ITEM #2.



Print Date: 2/8/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Proposed CTH K Preschool

694

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

8,329.32

-28-

ITEM #1.



-29-

ITEM #1.



-30-

ITEM #1.



-31-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 2/8/2017

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Proposed Doggie Daycare

347

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

4,164.66

-32-

ITEM #2.



-33-

ITEM #2.



-34-

ITEM #2.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad Zeman, Brian Malich
	MINUTES
	1. December 13, 2016
	[December 2016 JPC Minutes.pdf]

	2. January 9, 2017

	[COMP PLAN MINUTES 01.09.17.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Consultation, Proposed Preschool on 40 Acres along County Hwy K, Town of Westport
	[Preschool Cover Map.pdf]
	[Westport Early Childhood Learning Center Proposal 01.19.17.pdf]

	2. Consultation, Proposed Doggie Daycare/Kennel at 5371 Farmco Drive, Town of Westport
	[Doggie Daycare Cover map.pdf]
	[Doggie Daycare on Farmco Dr.pdf]


	ADJOURN

